



Libbie Howley O'Keeffe

Associate

Boston

617-378-4400

lokeeffe@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Corporate & Business, Mergers & Acquisitions, Health Care,
Commercial & Real Estate Finance, Securities, Private Equity & Venture Capital

Education

Suffolk University, J.D.

summa cum laude

Leo J. Wyman Memorial Award, Recipient (2013)

Journal of Health and Biomedical Law, Managing Editor

Colby College, B.A.

cum laude

About

Libbie Howley O'Keeffe concentrates her practice in diverse business and finance transactions including business planning, transactional matters, commercial lending, financing, corporate and regulatory compliance issues and business succession planning. Libbie has experience in general corporate representation and counseling, securities, equity and debt financings, as well as mergers and acquisitions.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2016-Present)

Bowditch & Dewey, LLP

- Associate (2015-2016)

Rich May, P.C.

- Associate (2013-2015)
- Summer Associate (2012)

Plymouth County Juvenile Court

- Judicial Intern (2011)

Boston Immigration Court, Executive Office for Immigration Review

- Intern

Ross Silverman, LLP

- Legal Assistant (2009-2010)

Professional Affiliations

- Rhode Island Bar Association
- Women's Bar Association

Bar Memberships

- Massachusetts
- Rhode Island
- United States District Court, Massachusetts

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

Libbie Howley Joins Hinckley Allen's Corporate & Business Practice As An Associate, December 9, 2016



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence